Public Document Pack

1 WELWYN
€9 HATFIELD

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio- | Please ask for:
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use | Democratic Services
of social media by anyone attending. This does not apply to
any part of the meeting that is held in private session.

21 August 2023

Dear Councillor

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL
ALCOHOL AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT SUB-COMMITTEE to be held on
Wednesday 30 August 2023 at 1.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, The
Campus, Welwyn Garden City, Herts, AL8 6AE

Yours faithfully

[; ( ade

Clare Cade
Governance Services Manager

AGENDA
PART 1

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS BY MEMBERS

To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on the Agenda.

3. APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR TL29926
THE QUARRY, LAND AT THE END OF HEMPSHILL BROOK, ACCESS FROM
NORTHAW ROAD EAST, CUFFLEY, HERTFORDSHIRE, EN6 4RB (Pages 3 -
28)

To receive the report of the Licensing Officer.

Circulation:  Councillors  J.Cragg C.Watson
J.Quinton




Officers Principal Litigation Officer
Licencing Officer
Licensing Technical Officer

Senior Leadership Team
Press and Public (except Part Il ltems)

If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact Democratic
Services, Governance Services on or email — democracy@welhat.qov.uk



mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk

Agenda Item 3

Part |
Item No: 0

WELWYN HATFIELD COUNCIL
ALCOHOL AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE
REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER
Northaw and Cuffley

REPORT TO ALCOHOL AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT COMMITTEE

GRANT OF TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR TL29926 THE QUARRY, LAND AT
THE END OF HEMPSHILL BROOK, ACCESS FROM NORTHAW ROAD EAST,
CUFFLEY, HERTFORDSHIRE, EN6 4RB

1 Summary of the Temporary Event Notice

Premises User (s)
MR GOUTHAM MADHUSOODHANAN MENON
Address of Premises/Event

TL29926 THE QUARRY, LAND AT THE END OF HEMPSHILL BROOK, ACCESS
FROM NORTHAW ROAD EAST, CUFFLEY, HERTFORDSHIRE, EN6 4RB

This committee report contains a Temporary Event Notice for a Jungle Mayhem event
with sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment on 16™ September 2023 10:00 — 23:00
for up to 499 people at The Quarry, Land at the end of Hempshill Brook, Access from
Northaw Road East, Cuffley, Hertfordshire, EN6 4RB.

The Temporary Event Notice served on the Licensing Authority is provided in Appendix
A to this report.

Summary of Notice Received

The premises user served a Temporary Event Notice on the Licensing Authority
under the Licensing Act 2003 Section 100 on Tuesday 15™ August 2023. The
notice is for the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment on 16" September
2023 10:00 — 23:00 for up to 499 people. The premises user is in line with the
legislation by serving the Temporary Event Notice more than 10 working days
before the planned event dates.

The Temporary Event Notice was reviewed and processed as a valid a notice by
the Licensing Authority. The notice was sent to Hertfordshire Police and the
Council's Environmental Health Team on Wednesday 16" August 2023. The
Relevant Authorities were notified that representations to the Temporary Event
Notice were required to be provided to the Licensing Authority by the end of
Friday 18™ August 2023.

The Licensing Authority provided the premises user with an acknowledgement
letter for the Temporary Event Notice by email on Tuesday 15" August 2023.

Page 3




11

Unresolved representations

The Licence Hearing is a result of the Licensing Authority receiving formal written
relevant objections from the Environmental Health Team and Hertfordshire Police
to the Temporary Event Notice within the 3 working day consultation period. The
representations against the notice have been submitted under the Licensing Act
2003 on the statutory grounds of:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

Part 2 Appendix A — Temporary Event Notice submitted on Tuesday 15™ August
2023

Part 2 Appendix B — Location of event site

Part 2 Appendix C - Representation from Environmental Health

Part 2 Appendix D — Representation from Hertfordshire Police

Details of Representations Received

Formal written relevant objection notices have been submitted by Environmental
Health and Hertfordshire Police against the Temporary Event Notice.

The objection from Environmental Health is made on the grounds of the
Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objective. The objection can be found
below.

The prevention of public nuisance

There is currently a premises licence within the locality which allows a certain
number of music events in any 12 month period. The event site has been
subjected to very strict controls and a specific limit on the number of events. Any
music event in the surrounding locations will be audible to residents, therefore it
will have an cumulative impact. | appreciate this is a different event site
compared to the site that has a premises licence, however, the sites are close
enough that the impact on residents will be the same. It is not appropriate for
further music events to take place within this location. It is my view that permitting
additional events is likely to cause a public nuisance.

The objection from Hertfordshire Police is made on the grounds of the prevention
of crime and disorder, public safety and the protection of children from harm
licensing objectives. The objection can be found below.

Crime and Disorder

This event is being proposed under a TEN, but is a high risk event (a live
music/festival event) requiring all the oversight, safety measures and strictures
which are the very purpose of a Premises Licence. The applicant has not put
forward any form of mitigation measures to combat the risk for this event which is
as large as possible for a TEN. This includes but is not limited to crowd control,
search/entry policies and on-site security. As this premises does not have a
Licence, conditions cannot be attached to this TEN, for context a similar site in

-2

Page 4



close proximity has over 30 conditions in place to meet the Licensing objectives.
The site in question has no natural surveillance or any CCTV.

Public Safety
The location poses potential logistical challenges for the emergency services and

has no infrastructure or services except a dirt road/track. As per above- This
event is being proposed under a TEN, but is a high risk event for public safety,
requiring all the oversight, safety measures and strictures which are the very
purpose of a Premises Licence. The applicant has not put forward any form of
mitigation or measures to combat this enhanced risk. There is also no
information regarding ‘on-site’ traffic management/ separation of vehicles and
pedestrians.

The protection of children from harm

This event holds appeal for those under 18 and although | note that it is an ‘over
18’ event | have seen no practical measures in place to ensure children are not
able to enter or purchase alcohol, this is relevant to a TEN, as most TEN'’s
approved have some natural guardianship or supervision element- such as family
or school staff present.

The Temporary Event Notice has been brought to the Alcohol and Regulated
Entertainment Committee to be determined. The representation from
Environmental Health is detailed in Appendix C to this report. The representation
from Hertfordshire Police is detailed in Appendix D to this report.

Background

The Temporary Event Notice submitted is for a Jungle Mayhem event with sale
of alcohol and regulated entertainment on 16™ September 2023 10:00 — 23:00 for
up to 499 people. The committee are advised that whilst the applicant has
applied for the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment between 10:00 —
23:00 under the main timings Section 3 on page 3 of the form, the applicant has
then stated they plan to have live music entertainment between 08:00 — 23:00 on
page 4 of the notice form. The Temporary Event Notice form can be found in
Appendix A to this report.

The applicant has also included the following information on the event in the
notice:

The Jungle Mayhem event is to be held on a small grassland park surrounded by
woods and farmland in the surrounding area. The space has a transportable road
to the location and parking facilities. The site is located at the end of Hempshill
Brook and is accessed from an entrance on Northaw Road East.

We intent to use 70% of area mainly to setup the stage and other needed stalls
which will be connected to each other. We will have a small dancing floor and
stage with decor. Parking spaces are available for the visitors in Colesdale farm
with other basic amenities.

We won'’t be using heavy surrounding sound system so there will be no issues of
heavy nuisance and we will appoint a sound engineer to further control the
system making sure we don't effect the surroundings.

-3-

Page 5



5.1

This event is organised by Psyclowns LTD (15008990) a company started by a
group of graduates from India. The name of the event is Jungle Mayhem. Our
main aim is to connect the likeminded ones through music and build a community
with harmony. We intended to promote and share Indian art and culture. The
event intends to bring together people and communities that share a mutual
passion and liking towards live electronic music. The event will showcase live DJ
sets which will explore different music genres, including experimental trance,
techno, and Indian trance. The setup will be minimalistic, with a canopy-covered
small stage that will include a small DJ booth for artists to play in. Full
surrounding system and additional light systems will not be utilised in order to
reduce noise nuisance. The light system with speakers will only be placed close
to the DJ booth. The event is a night long celebration of dance, music, and
people.

These details on the proposed event have been provided on the Temporary
Event Notice by the applicant, this can be found in Appendix A of this report.

The committee is therefore asked to determine whether or not to uphold the
Environmental Health Officer and Hertfordshire Police Licensing Officer’s
objections.

Explanation

The committee is obliged to determine the application in light of the objection
from the Environmental Health Officer (Appendix C) with a view to promoting the
Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objective. In addition to the objection
from Hertfordshire Police (Appendix D) in relation to Crime and Disorder, Public
Safety and the Protection of Children from Harm licensing objectives.

In making its decision, the committee is also obliged to have regard to the
National Guidance and the Councils own Licensing Policy in that it can only: -

a) Grant the Temporary Event Notice as served.

b) With the agreement of the relevant persons and applicant modify the
Temporary Event Notice, including changing the details of the parts of the
premises that are to be used for the event, the description of the nature of
the intended activities or their duration.

C) Uphold the objections made by Environmental Health and Hertfordshire
Police and reject the Temporary Event Notice.

The Licensing Committee are unable to add conditions to the Temporary Event
Notice as the premises/area proposed to be used under the TEN does not
benefit from an existing premises licence.

Licensing Policy

The sub committee will also wish to be aware of the revised Guidance issued
under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003.

-4 -

Page 6



Guidance 9.42

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take
into account any representations or objections that have been received from
responsible authorities or other persons, and representations made by the
applicant or premises user as the case may be.

Guidance 9.43

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve.

Guidance 9.44

5.2

25.7

6.1

6.2

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. Whilst this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should
aim to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the
premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on
licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of
the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that
the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration
of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters. Further
advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence
or certificate is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to
come to its determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the
risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

The sub-committee will also wish to be aware of Welwyn Hatfield Council
Statement of Licensing Policy, which includes:

Where the Police or Environmental Health object they will serve an objection
notice on you. You can then discuss the event and agree modifications to
address their concerns. If no agreement is reached, we will hold a hearing to
consider the objection.

Recommendation

The committee must have regard to the Temporary Event Notice served and the
evidence it hears. The sub-committee is therefore asked to determine the
Temporary Event Notice.

In determining the notice, which must be at the conclusion of the hearing the sub-
committee may on behalf of the licensing authority, and having regard to the
promotion of the licensing objectives, statute, guidance and policy decide on the
following courses of action:

Page 7



a) Grant the Temporary Event Notice as served.

b) With the agreement of the relevant persons and applicant modify the
Temporary Event Notice, including changing the details of the parts of the
premises that are to be used for the event, the description of the nature of
the intended activities or their duration.

C) Reject the Temporary Event Notice.

7 Appendices

Appendix A — Temporary Event Notice submitted on Tuesday 15" August 2023.
Appendix B — Location of event site and event entrance

Appendix C — Representation from Environmental Health

Appendix D — Representation from Hertfordshire Police

Nicol Tupling Licensing Technical Officer
Date — 21/08/2023

Page 8



Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at
least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the
chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title Mr

Surname Madhusoodhanan Menon
Forenames Goutham

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs[_] Miss[_] Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day | Month | Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town Postcode

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Page 9




Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Moabile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

The OIld Quarry, Hempshill Brook, Cuffley, EN6 4RB, United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

We intent to use 70% of area mainly to setup the stage and other needed stalls which
will be connected to each other. We will have a small dancing floor and stage with decor.
Parking spaces are available for the visitors in Colesdale farm with other basic amenities

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

The OId Quarry space is a part of Colesdale farm. We are hiring it from Colesdale farm

The space is a small grassland park surrounded by woods around and big farmlands in
the surrounding area. The space has proper transportable road to the location and
parking facilities.

We wont be using heavy surrounding sound system so there will be no issues of heavy
nuisance and we will appoint a sound engineer to further control the system making sure
we don't effect the surroundings.

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Page 10




This event is organised by Psyclowns LTD ( 15008990) a company started by a group of
graduates from India. The name of the event is Jungle Mayhem. Our main aim is to
connect the likeminded ones through music and build a community with harmony. We
intended to promote and share Indian art and culture.

The event intends to bring together people and communities that share a mutual passion
and liking towards live electronic music. The event will showcase live DJ sets which will
explore different music genres, including experimental trance, techno, and Indian trance.

The setup will be minimalistic, with a canopy-covered small stage that will include a small
DJ booth for artists to play in. Full surrounding system and additional light systems will
not be utilised in order to reduce noise nuisance. The light system with speakers will only
be placed close to the DJ booth. The event is a night long celebration of dance, music,
and people

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol Yes

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) Yes

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

16 SEPTEMBER 2023

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24-hour clock). (Please read note 10)

10:00AM to 11:00PM

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 499
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the sale or On the premises only Yes
supply of alcohol, please state whether these will

be for consumption on or off the premises, or both | Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 12)

Page 11




Both

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

(including, but not limited to lap dancing and pole dancing). (Please see note 13)

YES, we have live music entertainments.
Timings 8:00am to 11:00pm

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

No

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number
Date of issue

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 15 and tick the boxes that

apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

No

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

No

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 16 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

No

Page 12




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same No
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the

event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices

(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business

colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event

period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 17)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes, where applicable)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the Yes
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the

premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health

functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one

copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to

each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this

notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application Yes
Signed the declaration in Section 9 below Yes

8. Condition (Please read note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities

described in Section 3 above include the sale or supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made

by or under the authority of the premises user.

Yes

Page 13




9. Declarations (Please read note 19)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of
any amount; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date 15/ AUGUST / 2023

Name of Goutham Madhusoodhanan Menon
Person signing

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 20)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 14




Notes for Guidance
General
In these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a “premises user”.

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the
grounds of any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the
occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary activities are to take place or to agree a
modification of the arrangements for such an event. However, the licensing authority will
intervene of its own volition in the cases described below.

First, it will issue a counter notice if there is an objection to a late temporary event notice (see note
8 below).

Secondly, it may issue a notice in relation to its decision to impose conditions on a temporary
event notice (see note 2 below).

Thirdly, it will issue a counter notice if the first, second, third and fifth of the limits set out below
would be exceeded. If any of the limits below are breached or if a counter notice has been issued,
any licensable activities taking place would be unauthorised and the premises user would be liable
to prosecution. The limitations apply to:

e the number of times a person may give a temporary event notice (50 times per year for a
personal licence holder and 5 times per year for other people);

o the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10 times per year
for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

e the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any particular
premises (15 times or, for event periods occurring wholly or partly in 2022 or 2023, 20
times a calendar year);

o the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours or 7 days);

e the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event notices at
any individual premises (21 days or, for event periods (or any part of those periods)
occurring in 2022 or 2023, 26 days per calendar year); and

e the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any one
time (a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. The limits
applying to late temporary event notices are included within the overall limits applying to the total
number of temporary event notices. Note 16 below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must ensure that either:
e acopy of the temporary event notice is prominently displayed at the premises; or
e the temporary event notice is kept at the premises either in his own custody or in the

custody of a person present and working at the premises and whom he has nominated for
that purpose.

Page 15



Where the temporary event notice is in the custody of a nominated person, a notice specifying that
fact and the position held by that person must be displayed prominently at the premises.

Where the temporary event notice or a notice specifying the nominated person is not displayed, a
constable or an authorised person (for example, a licensing officer, fire officer or environmental
health officer) may require the premises user to produce the temporary event notice for
examination. Similarly, where the nominated person has the temporary event notice in his custody,
a constable or authorised person may require that person to produce it for examination. Failure to
produce the temporary event notice without reasonable excuse would be an offence.

It should also be noted that the following, among other things, are offences under the Licensing
Act 2003:

o the sale or supply of alcohol to children under 18 years of age (subject to an unlimited
fine on conviction);

o allowing the sale of alcohol to children under 18 (' subject to an unlimited fine on
conviction);

e knowingly allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises by a person aged under
18 (subject to an unlimited fine, on conviction );

o allowing disorderly behaviour on the premises (subject to a fine not exceeding level 3 on
the standard scale, on conviction);

o the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk (subject to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the
standard scale, on conviction);

e obtaining alcohol for a person who is drunk (subject to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the
standard scale, on conviction);

e knowingly allowing a person aged under 18 to make any sale or supply of alcohol unless
the sale or supply has been specifically approved by the premises user or any individual
aged 18 or over who has been authorised for this purpose by the premises user (subject to
a fine not exceeding level 1 on the standard scale, on conviction); and

e knowingly keeping or allowing to be kept on the premises any smuggled goods which
have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been unlawfully
imported (subject to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, on conviction).

In addition, where the premises are to be used primarily or exclusively for the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, it is an offence to allow children under 16 to be present
when the premises are open for that purpose unless they are accompanied by an adult. In the case
of any premises at which sales or supplies of alcohol are taking place at all, it is an offence for a
child under 16 to be present there between the hours of midnight and 5am unless accompanied by
an adult. In both instances, the penalty on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 3 on the
standard scale, currently £1,000.

Note 1

A temporary event notice may only be given by an individual and not, for example, by an
organisation or club or business. The individual giving the notice is the proposed “premises user”.
Within businesses, clubs or organisations, one individual will therefore need to be identified as the
proposed premises user.

Page 16



If you include an e-mail address in section 1(7) or 1(9), the licensing authority may send to this the
acknowledgement of receipt of your notice or any notice or counter notice it is required to give
under sections 104A, 106A or 107 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Note 2

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, “premises” means any place. Premises will therefore
not always be a building with a formal address and postcode. Premises can include, for example,
public parks, recreation grounds and private land.

If a premises licence or club premises certificate has effect in relation to the premises (or any part
of the premises) which you want to use to carry on licensable activities, it is possible that any
conditions which apply to the licence or certificate may be imposed on the temporary event notice
if certain pre-conditions are met. These pre-conditions are that the police or the local authority
exercising environmental health functions object to the notice and the licensing authority decides:

e notto give a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003;

e the conditions apply to the licence or certificate; and

o the imposition of the conditions on the notice would not be inconsistent with the carrying
on of the licensable activities under the notice.

Note 3

A temporary event notice can be given for part of a building, such as a single room or a plot within
a larger area of land. You should provide a clear description of the area in which you propose to
carry on licensable activities. This is important as any licensable activities conducted outside the
area of the premises protected by the authority of this temporary event notice would be unlawful
and could lead to prosecution.

In addition, when holding the proposed event, the premises user would need to be able to restrict
the number of people on the premises at any one time when licensable activities are taking place to
less than 500. If more than 499 are on the premises when licensable activities are being carried
on, the licensable activities would be unlawful and the premises user would be liable to
prosecution. The maximum figure of 499 includes, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and
performers.

Note 4

A description of the nature of the premises assists the chief officer of police and local authority
exercising environmental health functions in deciding if any issues relating to the licensing
objectives are likely to arise. You should state clearly that the premises to be used are, for
example, a public house, a restaurant, an open field, a village hall or a beer tent.

Note 5

A description of the nature of the event similarly assists the chief officer of police and local
authority exercising environmental health functions in making a decision as to whether or not to
make an objection. You should state clearly that the event taking place at the premises would be,
for example, a wedding with a pay bar, the supply of beer at a particular farmers’ market, a
discotheque, the performance of a string quartet, a folk group or a rock band.

Note 6
The licensable activities are:

o the sale by retail of alcohol;
o the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of a club;
e the provision of regulated entertainment; and
o the provision of late night refreshment.
Note 7

Page 17



Regulated entertainment, subject to specified conditions and exemptions, includes:

(a) a performance of a play;

(b) an exhibition of a film;

(c) an indoor sporting event;

(d) a boxing or wrestling entertainment;

(e) a performance of live music;

(f) any playing of recorded music;

(9) a performance of dance; and

(h) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g).

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community

10

Page 18



premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

If you are uncertain whether or not the activities that you propose are licensable, you should
contact your licensing authority for further advice.

Note 8

Late notices can be given no later than 5 working days but no earlier than 9 working days before
the event in relation to which the notice is given. A late notice given later than 5 working days
before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and the activities described in it will
not be authorised.

The number of late notices that can be given in any one calendar year is limited to 10 for personal
licence holders and 2 for non-personal licence holders. These count towards the total number of
temporary event notices (i.e. 50 temporary event notices per year for personal licence holders and
5 temporary event notices for non-personal licence holders).

If there is an objection from either the police or local authority exercising environmental health
functions, the event will not go ahead and a counter notice will be issued.

Note 9
The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven days.

Note 10

You should state here the times during the event period, for example 48 hours, when you intend to
carry on licensable activities. For example, you may not intend to carry on licensable activities
throughout the entire 48-hour event period, and may intend to sell alcohol between 8.00 hrs and
23.00 hrs on each of the two days.

Note 11
No more than 499 may be on the premises for a temporary event at any one time when licensable

activities are being carried on. If you intend to have more than 499 attending the event, you
should obtain a premises licence for the event. Your licensing authority should be able to advise

11

Page 19



you. The maximum figure of 499 includes not only the audience, spectators or consumers but
also, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and performers who will be present on the premises.

Note 12

If you indicate that alcohol will be supplied only for consumption on the premises, you would be
required to ensure that no person leaves the premises with alcohol supplied there. If such a supply
takes place, the premises user may be liable to prosecution for carrying on an unauthorised
licensable activity. Similarly, if the premises user gives notice that only supplies of alcohol for
consumption off the premises will take place, he/she must ensure that alcohol supplied is not
consumed on the premises. The premises user is free to give notice that he/she intends to carry on
both types of supplies. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 13

Relevant entertainment is defined in the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982(“the 1982 Act”) as any live performance or any live display of nudity which is of such a
nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or
principally for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal
or other means). Relevant entertainment therefore includes, but is not limited to, lap dancing and
pole dancing.

The 1982 Act requires premises which provide relevant entertainment to be licensed under that
Act for this purpose. Premises at which there have not been more than eleven occasions on which
such entertainment has been provided within a period of 12 months, no such occasion has lasted
for more than 24 hours and there has been a period of at least one month between each such
occasion are exempt from the requirement to obtain a licence under the 1982 Act. Such premises
are likely instead to require an authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 to be used for such
activities as these are a licensable activity (the provision of regulated entertainment — see note 6
above). A temporary event notice may be given for this purpose.

Note 14

The holder of a valid personal licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 may give up to 50
temporary event notices in any calendar year subject to the other limitations in the 2003 Act. A
proposed premises user who holds such a licence should give the details requested.

Note 15

As stated under Note 14, a personal licence holder (issued under the Licensing Act 2003) may
give up to 50 temporary event notices (including 10 late notices) in any calendar year. An
individual who does not hold a personal licence may only give 5 temporary event notices
(including 2 late notices) in England and Wales in any calendar year. A calendar year is the
period between 1st January to 31st December inclusive in any year.

If an event straddles two calendar years, it will count against the limits on temporary event notices
for each year. However, only one notice needs to be given. The limits are:

i.  for event periods occurring wholly or partly in 2022 or 2023, up to 20 times

in the calendar year for each premises;

ii.  for other event periods, 15 times in a calendar year for each premises;

iii.  for event periods (or any part of a period) occurring in 2022 or 2023, 26
days in the calendar year for each premises;

iv.  for other event periods, 21 days in a calendar year for each premises;

v. 50 per personal licence holder each calendar year; and

vi. 5 for non-holders each calendar year.

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),

12

Page 20



temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 16
below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

If a temporary event notice has been given for the same premises, by the same premises user, and
would have effect within 24 hours before the start of the event period under the current proposal or
within 24 hours after the end of that period, the temporary event notice given would be void and
any licensable activities carried on under it would therefore be unlicensed.

For the purposes of determining whether or not the required gap of 24 hours is upheld, temporary
event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user (and that
business involves carrying on licensable activities) count as if they had been given by the premises
user. Note 16 below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

Note 16
An “associate” of the proposed premises user is:

a. the spouse or civil partner of that person;

b. a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person;
c. an agent or employee of that person; or

d. the spouse or civil partner of a person within (b) or (c).

For these purposes, a person living with another as that person’s husband or wife is to be treated as
that person’s spouse.

Note 17

It is a requirement that you send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority at least
ten working days (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of the
proposed licensable activities. The authority will give you written acknowledgement of the receipt
of the notice. This will be important proof that you gave the notice and when you gave it for the
purposes of the Act. Some premises may be situated in two licensing authority areas, for example,
where a building or field straddles the local authority boundary. Where this is the case, at least
one copy of the notice must be sent to each of the licensing authorities identified, together with the
appropriate fee in each case. In such circumstances, you will receive acknowledgements from all
the relevant licensing authorities.

One copy must be sent to each of the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises is situated at least ten working
days for a standard notice (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of the
proposed licensable activities. Where the premises are situated in two police areas or
environmental health areas, a further copy will need to be sent to the further police force and local
authority exercising environmental health functions.

Note 18

Under the Licensing Act 2003, all temporary event notices are given subject to a mandatory
condition requiring that where the licensable activities involve the supply of alcohol, all such
supplies must be made by or under the authority of the named premises user. If there is a breach
of this condition, the premises user and the individual making the supply in question would be
liable to prosecution. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 19

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in, or in connection with, a
temporary event notice. (A person is to be treated as making a false statement if he produces,
furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement.) To do so
could result in prosecution and an unlimited fine.

13

Page 21



Note 20
You should not complete section 10 of the notice, which is for use by the licensing authority. It

may complete this section as one means of giving you written acknowledgement of its receipt of
the notice.

14

Page 22



¢¢ abed

TEN application site location

Ry y
\ss,’r \ z\
/ \% Manor \\J} a|rfie|

The
Vineyard

‘\ Cottages
AN
Q.
)
A
Be N
Z N
\
GA) A
Qo
o

2577
oot 47 Coles

@ Crown Copyright, All rights reserved Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council LA100019547 2019 Hill
VA ST/ N . ] I \




This page is intentionally left blank



iy WELWYN

o aa

'Y HATFIELD
Memo.

Date: 16/08/2023

Address: The old quarry Colesdale Farm, Northaw.
REF: EH/TV

Event information: Music Festival

Objection Notice—Permitted Temporary Activities

The licensing objective(s) that apply are indicated by an X in the following table

Licensing objective Obj. (X) | Reasons

The prevention of crime and disorder

Public safety

. L X Please refer to comment section below.
The prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

No Objections

Grounds of Objections

The prevention of public nuisance.

Thereis currently a premises licence within the locality which allows a certain number of music events
in any 12 month period. The event site has been subjected to very strict controls and a specific limit
on the number of events.

Any music event in the surrounding locations will be audible to residents, therefore it will have an
cumulative impact. | appreciate this is a different event site compared to the site that has a premises
licence, however, the sites are close enough that the impact on residents will be the same. It is not
appropriate for further music events to take place within this location. It is my view that permitting
additional events is likely to cause a public nuisance.

A copy of this objection notice has been given to
a) The relevant licensing authority
b) To the premises user
c) To every other relevant person (the police)

No later than 3 working days after the temporary event notice has been served to the relevant person.

Signature Tvincent Date 16/08/2023

Page 25



Name of Officer
signing

Terry Vincent — Environmental Protection Officer.

Page 26




Appendix D — Representation from Hertfordshire Police

Psyclowns TEN 16/09/23 The Quarry

To Licensing

<
@ R Licensing WelHat Area <LicensingWelHatArea@herts.police.uk> O Reply | € ReplyAll | — Forward

Thu 17/08/2023 14:36

** WARNING: This email originated outside the YWHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links **
Dear Welwyn Hatfield Council

| wish to make a representation in regard of the TEN application for the 16/09/23 at the Quarry
My representation is under the Licensing objectives of
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, and the Protection of children from harm.

Crime and Disorder

This event is being proposed under a TEN, but is a high risk event (a live music/festival event) requiring all the oversight, safety measures and strictures which are the very purpose of a Premises Licence. The applicant has not put forward any form of mitigation
measures to combat the risk for this event which is as large as possible for a TEN. This includes but is not limited to crowd control, search/entry policies and on-site security. As this premises does not have a Licence, conditions cannot be attached to this TEN, for
context a similar site in close proximity has over 30 conditions in place to meet the Licensing objectives. The site in question has no natural surveillance or any CCTV.

Public Safety

The location poses potential logistical challenges for the emergency services and has no infrastructure or services except a dirt road/track. As per above- This event is being proposed under a TEN, but is a high risk event for public safety, requiring all the oversight,

safety measures and strictures which are the very purpose of a Premises Licence. The applicant has not put forward any form of mitigation or measures to combat this enhanced risk. There is also no information regarding ‘on-site’ traffic management/ separation of
vehicles and pedestrians.
o

(ﬁrotedion of children from harm.

Phis event holds appeal for those under 18 and although | note that it is an ‘over 18" event | have seen no practical measures in place to ensure children are not able to enter or purchase alcohal, this is relevant to a TEN, as most TEN's approved have some natural
Eﬂardlanship or supervision element- such as family or school staff present

Alex Kettle-Stupka

Alcohol Licensing Officer 8880
Welwyn & Hatfield Area

Hatfield Police Station

Comet Way

AL10 95
Licensingwelhatarea@herts.police.uk

Internet e-mail 1s not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Hertfordshire Constabulary monitors all internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if you have received this in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure
of the contents may be unlawful. Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.

For more details please see Hertfordshire Constabulary Privacy Policy




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR TL29926 THE QUARRY, LAND AT THE END OF HEMPSHILL BROOK, ACCESS FROM NORTHAW ROAD EAST, CUFFLEY, HERTFORDSHIRE, EN6 4RB
	Appendix A - Temporary Event Notice form
	Appendix B - Location of event site and event entrance
	Appendix C - Representation from Environmental Health
	Appendix D - Representation from Hertfordshire Police


